
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
PARK VIEW FIELD HOUSE

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0061

Addendum No.1
Issued: December 3, 2014

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on December 3, 2014. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Site Visit: A site visit will be held on Friday, December 5, 2014 at 10:30 am. Please meet the
Department's Program Manager at the main entrance of the site. Please bring a valid driver's
license or other form of government issued photo identification to comply with the school's
security procedures.

Item #3

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by December 18,2014 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC
20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
PARK VIEW FIELD HOUSE

Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-CS-0061

1.

Preproposal Conference
December 2,2014r-r --- Sign-in Sheet 9 3~f3

Name: :Jgl1ts loLd8(CI Phone: k(.)2 '13
Company: G,L (oed (!;j,J-sTivCi/o,J
Email Address: -:I/oL13ef(_T @GIL~/!d('()R-f.J, (0 '1
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

Name: GAUTf} M th5.' Phone: 202 -232-0t'!?O
Company: ~OTE c__ CN{;TRIJCT1orJ INc..
Email Address:S~().~fAM{lpto-l-eC(ON~[g(/C.TIf)frINC.tV~r

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO 1kI""""--

Name: S7CV€ll. ) Goo 0(2.} c (1 Phone: ;2..0:2 ~ :> s-S .9(0 () J.•

2.

3.

Company: C l. 7 :t
Email Address: C 2 7 1c (> (? r? ;l'1Ado Q I ~Q jA/"\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YES.il. NO D
4. Name:b:rlf GtD~J Phone:110:~-;o7-¥131

Company: D.s+r, c-r lle-f~'\S a~ft-o..c_±:lf :;t;C ,
Email Address:?tI"(7sSBJdoslr ..etO/iLTc 0" ,C;;YKl
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

5. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D
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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

NO D

NO D
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
PARK VIEW FIELD HOUSE

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0061

Preproposal Conference
December 2,2014
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: B.,~~'" l-(c....L~D'te Phone: ze z: ~ f Z -gg'S Z

Company: P~~:3e.\",,-J~~iv'~a..( .
Email Address: yVo.,c..1 J:W:\b'teJ) €- p (.I..~3'::" -( <Ae. <!-O'W\

Have you re istered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

2. Nam : ~ 'I{, . Phone: J/J'J.. - M~!lJ_rJL
Company: c:- OrtJ S 7l!-tA 7/, ,u
Email Address:aS.fI-A@ Mc-ttvtSC/))1),rrf tiC/?tVU (J/).}?f

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

3. Name:[)(iJ\~L 1?~~). Phone:2.C2.-8S;\,1.c\ 7:::>

Company: \L_.~ ~ ~ -pbl..f--.... Cc\}.J ", \1...'-.) c-T\ c.t--)

Email Address:0f.arc)[)cvlt.e.\.tc::;iv •.•e..dQ....CC!.>\- .•.•........•

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES g/ NO D

4. Name: f2.B.g._( I\M- (b_ 0H:f\3f Phone: 2-d2. qt '18'1-0 (j
Company: HQ.~\VV\e~·
Email Address: rc, ciAI&@ ~IrEVV\'cCJYh
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

5. Name:'lrn;(l . fJbd(A\la"h Phone:'2L\O"'~2",-32Qs

CompanY~H-A- sCan. rl-Y'10J(' +fer') l ,LC__
Email Address:QW\~t...\a.6dl)..\\c.t.~43-~%roa..ll.com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE~ NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
PARK VIEW FIELD HOUSE

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0061

Preproposal Conference
December 2, 2014
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: Ctwl\.! tl/A1\.\ Phone: 2oa-J~B4 a~
Company: H·t¥?Mt
Email Address: Cbln t!B k ~ Yh.4 CDVk1

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO B-

2. Name: n. f ¥\lr CA W\ po. clto Phone: Q02) S 'Bq - (')0 & (.,

3.

Company: c,'x""'C)'n\9'D- C'''\05\ t :",l,C~"h),D Ct>'C"(\'(2o,,\t\ u:::,
Email Address:!(s\ __.I\:)O>\(\.:.. •• .O(~~ •••c\\. • .i.•...".!;:- •••••••••• CC.Ds.x ...lc\.·.c>-n.co """

Have you registered ~R:the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Name: gf\i~C_~ ~Q1,V\ Phone::t..o). -K3~- '6?6?-.
Company: 'PCU&R! l\D c\ \)~-\i-;qt. ~'l~ c..v£.
Email Address: Q.G.~C\.V1k §, ~ttfJ-e.- If\.G • (OM

Have you.re.~.~steredfor the ~stant Contact E-Mairmg List? ~YES 0 NO
Name: ~ I DM~ ~ (.;? VC'y. Phon¢:~~ a..J G, _0 1../>0

Company: 'PQ-'-6 ..h1 -4 C a_ c::- S --r(Jf_A7/(J?'/ / /U C I

Email Address: S->,oe ;:>07Q,-,,lf<.... --) /(/( . c.c-.Y~

4.

5.

Have you ~~st~red for e Constant Contact E-Mailin~ Lis~? YES. ~ !NO lJ-
Name: YI-'\.d\ M{C - ~e.s Phone: 202-1'flf '2'-t()()

Company: KAiXON LoW
Email Address:We@J~&CtYt\.COM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES? NO 0
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4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Av NE
Washington, DC 20019

0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067~

~
BROUGHTON
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

rr I . ( 1}!'Urli (j),-l7i-l'mc('
v Ij{f1ttll'l' • _(.(//L,

RENE CAMACHO
Estimator
703-677-6555 mobile .

h @BroughtonConstructlon.comRCamac 0

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

CBE lSZ5168062014
MDOTIMWAAOPaige Industrial

Services, Inc.
Brian Mclemore
Estimator
2626 10th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017
Telephone (301) 366-06n Fax (202) 632-a664

Email: mclemoreb@paig&-inc.com

WWW plJige-inc.com
Constructoon • c onsvucuon Management· TechnIcal ServIces

CITY CONSTRUCTION
MECHA.NICAL CONTRACTORS AND MORE •••

Steven Goodrich

202-255-9601 Mobile
202-250-8480 Office
202-291-9548 Fax
CityCorp@Yahoo.com

1312 Decatur street N.W. Washington D.C. 20011

Gilford Corporation
General Contractor

Providing Quality Service Since 1984

James Tolbert
Business Development

4600 Powder Mill Road, Suite 350
Beltsville, MD 20705
www.gilfordcorp.com
jtolbert@gilfordcorp.com

WWW.HRGM.COM

r
Mayo Electrical Service
"Service with integrity"

Larry Greenhill JR
Superintendant

2239 Ridge Place Se
Washington, DC 20020

larrygreenhilljr@dcea.us

(202) 534-6905

Main: (301) 931-3900
Fax: (301) 931-9152
Cell: (202) 439-3883

CHAN HAN
PRC..JECT MANAGER

2IJ21 SHANNON PLACE, SE

WASHINGTON, DC 2IJIJ2IJ

CELL: (2IJ2) 294-2769

TEL: (2IJ2) BB9-B4IJIJ

F'AX: (2IJ2) BB9-B4IJ 1

E-MA1L: CHAN@HRGM.COM

. ,
.• ,Larry Gross
. ,M~keting Director

.'
;3172BB1ad~nsburg'Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018 •

T 20~.g86.6030 .
F 877.350.6193
C'410;707,~tSL .
,Igross@disttictvetcon.com
W\yw.disrl'ictvetcon.tom

mailto:@BroughtonConstructlon.com
mailto:mclemoreb@paig&-inc.com
mailto:CityCorp@Yahoo.com
http://www.gilfordcorp.com
mailto:jtolbert@gilfordcorp.com
mailto:larrygreenhilljr@dcea.us
mailto:Igross@disttictvetcon.com


~

MD'
BROUGHTON
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

, (k~,1I<'!I.( 'lIJ"I{a/~~#I'elm'

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Av NE
Washington, DC 200'19

0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

JEFF PLOTZ
Pre-Construction Manager
443-842-0686 Mobile
JPlotz@BroughtonConstruction.com

KADCON Philip Paule-Carres
Project Manager

1053 3jST Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0839

ppaule-carres@kadcon.com

KIESHA SAMEEUO-OEEN, LEEO AP
Senior Project Manager

Ke,ton.ij
8en

CONSTRUCTION

OMAR PARDO
ESTIMATOR

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(0) 202.857.7903
(e) 571.233.2925
(0) 202.800.0328

opardo@keystonedc.com

Buildino 0/1 FomliJ Iraditicn:
01Pertormonce

mailto:JPlotz@BroughtonConstruction.com
mailto:ppaule-carres@kadcon.com
mailto:opardo@keystonedc.com

	Page 1
	Page 2
	Titles
	*** 
	Company: G,L (oed (!;j,J-sTivCi/o,J 
	Company: ~OTE c__ CN{;TRIJCT1orJ INc.. 
	Email Address:S~().~fAM{lpto-l-eC(ON~[g(/C.TIf)frINC.tV~r 
	.• 

	Images
	Image 1


	Page 3
	Titles
	*** 

	Images
	Image 1


	Page 4
	Titles
	*** 
	Company: P~~:3e. \",,-J~ ~iv'~a..( . 
	Company: \L_.~ ~ ~ -p bl..f--.... Cc\}.J ", \1...'-.) c- T\ c.t--) 

	Images
	Image 1


	Page 5
	Titles
	*** 
	Company: 'PCU&R! l\D c\ \)~-\i-; qt. ~'l~ c..v£. 
	Email Address: S->,oe ;:>07Q,-,,lf<.... --) /(/( . c.c-.Y~ 
	Email Address:We@J~&CtYt\.COM 


	Page 6
	Titles
	Gilford Corporation 
	~ 
	BROUGHTON 
	OPaige Industrial 
	Brian Mclemore 
	Larry Greenhill JR 
	Steven Goodrich 
	. , 
	.• ,Larry Gross 
	.' 

	Images
	Image 1
	Image 2
	Image 3
	Image 4
	Image 5
	Image 6


	Page 7
	Titles
	KIESHA SAMEEUO-OEEN, LEEO AP 
	~ 
	BROUGHTON 
	, (k~,1I<'!I. ( 'lIJ"I{a/ ~~#I'elm' 
	KADCON 
	Philip Paule-Carres 
	Ke,ton.ij 
	8 
	en 
	OMAR PARDO 

	Images
	Image 1
	Image 2
	Image 3
	Image 4



